June 24, 2016

NEW JERSEY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING SERVICES
(Reference 2016-RFQ/P-046-HM)

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS #5/ ADDENDUM #3

Following is the Authority’s responses to questions received regarding the subject RFB.

QUESTION #1:

ANSWER:

QUESTION #2:

ANSWER:

QUESTION #3:

ANSWER:

QUESTION #4:

ANSWER:

“Please confirm all surveys should be complsted based on 2016 ALTA/NSPS standards.”
As indicated in “Section 1 - Intent / Summary of Scope”.

“For purposes of this RFQ/P, all Work performed under the resulting contract shall be in accordance with the
American Land Title Association (ALTA} and the American Congress on Surveying and Mapping
(ACSM) Land Title Surveying requirements. NO EXCEPTIONS.”

Also as indicated in “Aftachment A - Scope of Services / Deliverables” - “Section 3 — Deliverables”,
“ltem H ~ Authority Review and Approval”:

“Throughout the term of the contract and any extensions thereto, all Work performed and Deliverables achieved
/ submitted shall be subject to the final approval and acceptance of the New Jersey Economic Development
Authority. The Authority, in its sole discretion, shall determine whether such Work and / or Deliverable(s) meets
its business operational requirements. Proposers are reminded that all work is performed under the resulting
contract shall be in accordance with the American Land Title Association (ALTA) and the American Congress
on Surveying and Mapping (ACSM) Land Title Surveying requirements.”

“Can you provide a detail of the concrete monument and brass monument? Do you have specific requirements
for each?”

The Authority does not have specific dimensional requirements regarding the monument sizes to be
used. Proposers may provide an accepted industry-standard monument, in the performance of the
Work.

Proposers are directed to refer to Addendum #3 - item #1.

“Will the winning firm be required fo pay field crew members prevailing wage rates?”

These Professional Survey Services are not subject to the requirements of Prevailing Wage.

“Please define intellectual property.”

“As indicated in “Section 23 - Responsibilities of the Vendor’, “Intellectual Property” (IP} is defined as
any materials, computer software solutions, resources, etc. used by the Vendor in the performance of
the Work under the resulting Contract, which were developed or owned by the Vendor PRIOR to the
award and execution of the resulting Contract. As stated in this “Section 23":

“All data, technical information, materials gathered, originated, developed, prepared, used or obtained in the
performance of the contract, including but not limited to all reports, surveys, plans, charts, literature, brochures,
mailings, recordings (video and / or audio), pictures, drawings, analyses, graphic representations, software,
computer programs and accompanying documentation and print-cuts, notes and memoranda, written
procedures and documents, regardiess of the state of completion, which are prepared for or are a result of
the services required under this contract,_shall be and remain the property of the Authority and shall be
delivered to the Authority upon thirty (30) days notice by the New Jersey Economic Development Authority.

Regarding software computer programs and / or source code developed solely for the Authority, the work shall
be considered “work for hire”, that is, the Authority, not the Vendor or subconsultant firm, shall have full and
complete ownership of all software computer programs and / or source codes developed. To the extent that
any of such materials may not, by operation of the law, be a work made for hire in accordance with the ferms of
this Agreement, the Vendor or subconsulfant firm hereby assigns to the Authority all right, title and interest in
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QUESTION #5:

ANSWER:

QUESTION ¥#6:

ANSWER:

QUESTION #7:

ANSWER:

QUESTION #8:

ANSWER:

QUESTION #9:

ANSWER:

QUESTION #10:

ANSWER:

and fo any such material and the Authorily shall have the right to obtain and hold in its own name and
copyrights, registrations and any other proprietary rights that may be available.”

As such, any development performed in the performance of the Work shall belong to the Authority; any

tools / resources which existed prior to the execution of the Contract for Professional Services shall
remain the property of the Vendor.

“When tille searches are ordered by the Authority, will they include all easements and right-of-way information
within 100 feef of the site boundary or within such additional distence as may be required by local ordinance 2
A title will be ordered for the subject site and should include recorded easements / restrictions that

affect the property in question. The title will not be ordered for adjacent parcels that are not part of a
feasibility study or pending project.

“Please clarify statement “vertical datum shall be National Geodetic Vertical Datum ("NGVD") NAVD 1988”
NGVD 1929 and NAVD 1988 are diffsrent datums.”

Vertical Datum shall be NAVD 1988.

Proposers are directed to refer to Addendum #3 - tem #2.

“Please clarify the requirements fo show sife vegetation. Is this limited io tree lines or are individual trees
required?” If individual trees are required, what is the minimum caliper required for location?”

Tree and shrub lines showing the limits of vegetative growth within the property survey in question are

acceptable for the identification of site vegetation.

“ltem 3 Ed (Page 38) requires fopographic information “extended to 100 feet beyond the site”. Does this just
include the adjoining roadways only or within adjoining properties as well? If adjoining properties are required,
wili the Authority coordinate access permission with each individual owner?”

Where practical, the topographic mapping shall extend to 50 feet beyond the site, including the entire
width of ROW of the perimeter and adjoining roads. The Authority will assist the Vendor with gaining
access to adjoining properties as needed.

Proposers are directed to refer to Addendum #3 - item #3.

“Is the Authorily requiring a private utiity markout on every site fo comply with ltem 3 E. e. (Page 38)77

Yes.

“RFP states no sub-consultants are aflowed but also states aerial photography may be used. If a firm does not
offer in-house capabilities for this speciafized service, does this preclude them from responding to the RFP?”

No. Proposers are directed to “Section 22 - Substitution Of Staff And / Or Subconsultant Firms ~ ltem A
- Acquiring Specialized Services’:

“...0nly in such instances where the Work to be performed is of a _specialized nature and cannot be
performed by the Vendor's in-house staff and where such Work was not originally contemplated at the time
of the issuance of this "Request for Qualifications / Proposals”, but where such work is directly related to the
Professional Land Surveying Services required herein; the Vendor shall identify and substantiate the
need to secure such specialized services from a qualified subcontractor / subconsultant and will obtain
approval to do so from the Authority’s staff. If express, written approval has been issued by the
Authority’'s Designated Contract Manager, then the Vendor shall procure its subconsultant in
accordance with the procedures and methodologies outlined in the Authority’s *“Solicitation of
Quotations and Proposals Methodology” (reference Exhibit N) and approvals for such purchases will be
issued utilizing the “"Procurement Approval Request” (reference Exhibit O) and as further detailed
below...”

If the Proposer is unable to provide aerial photography services with in-house staff, it may subcontract
for these services with prior Authority approval.
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QUESTION #11:

ANSWER:

QUESTION #12:

ANSWER:

QGUESTION #13:

ANSWER:

“Page 27 Submission requirements — a) Do we bind the one (1) printed. signed original? b} Do we bind the one
(1} printed copy of the signed original?”

Yes to both items. As stated in the RFQ/P specifications, “Section 36 — Submission Due Date”:

“All proposals shall be submitted as follows:

. one (1) printed, signed otiginal

. one (1} printed copy of signed original

. one (1) printed copy of the signed proposal, unbound

. a signed Adobe .pdf version supplied on eight (8) compact discs or thumb drives (the Fee

Schedule shall not appear on these eight (8) compact discs or thumb drives)
{Each compact disc or thumb drive must inciude the slectronic (ie. scanned) versions of any and &l submittals / samples /
documents supplied with the proposal submission. }

e. a fully completed and signed "Fee Scheduie”

00 T o

ONLY one (1) copy of the proposal shall be submitted unbound, as indicated in ltem ¢,

“In Exhibit R, Fee Schedule, do we need to complete the “Estimated Expenditure” section since we have no
idea of what projects may arise from ihis contract?”

No. The “Estimated Expenditure” on the Fee Schedule is calculated automatically, based on the Unit

Price and Fully Burdened Hourly Rate entered by the Proposer. The Authority attaches a specimen Fee
Schedule marked with ovals to indicate those areas, where pricing is to be indicated.

“Inn Exhibit R, Fee Schedule, under section 3 & 4 "Contact Prints’”, what constitutes a set of prints? How many
are in a set?”

As indicated in the RFQ/P ~ “Attachment A —~ Scope of Services / Deliverables”, “Section 3 ~
Deliverables”, “Item G — Format / Manner of Delivery / Reporting™:

“If the Authority has authorized the use and submission of aerial photography, the Vendor shall:

e. provide one (1) set of 8" x 8" contact prints of any aerial photography used to prepare the
Topographic Base Map, if required by the Authority; and

f. provide two (2) color aerial photographs of the Site at a resolution suitable to produce a 30" x 42"
presentation poster board for later use at public meeting, if required by the Authority.”

The Authority clarifies its specifications to indicate that item e. (above) defines “one (1) set” as
including one (1) 8x8 contact print of every aerial photograph used by the Vendor to prepare the
Topographic Base Map. It is assumed that the number of contact prints will vary depending on the size
of the property survey in question. Example: if the Vendor used five (5) aerial photographs to prepare the
Topographic Base Map, then “one (1) set” would include five (5), 8x8 contract prints.

item f. (above) indicates two (2) color aerial photographs of the site.

Proposers are directed to refer to Addendum #3 - ltem #4.

June 24, 2016

ADDENDUM #3

In accordance with its Response issued to Questions & Answers #5 (dated June 24, 2016), the Authority AMENDS its
Specifications, to ADD / INCLUDE the following requirements.

1) In consideration of the Authority’s response to Question #2, above, the Authority AMENDS its Specifications as

follows:

“Attachment A — Scope of Services / Deliverables” — “Section 3 — Deliverables” — “ltem C” — “Subsection n.” is
Amended to include the following:

Proposers may provide accepted industry-standard monument(s) in the performance of the Work.

Page 3of 4 046-HM —~ Q&A #5 / Addendum #3 Rev 4 {06-24-16)



3)

4)

5)

in consideration of the Authority’s response to Question #6, above, the Authority CLARIFIES its Specifications as
follows:

“Attachment A — Scope of Services / Deliverables” — “Section 3 — Deliverables™ — “ltem E ~ Topographic / Utility
Survey Plan” is CLARIFIED as follows:

Vertical Datum shall be NAVD 1988,
in consideration of the Authority’s response to Question #8, above, the Authority AMENDS its Specifications as
follows:

“Attachment A — Scope of Services / Deliverables” — “Section 3 — Deliverables” — “ltem E ~ Topographic / Utility
Survey Plan” — *Subsection d.” is AMENDED as follows:

From: “d. shall extend to 100 feet beyond the Site or to such additional distance as may be required by local
subdivision or land development ordinances, where practical, and”

To:  d. shall extend to 50 feet beyond the Site, including the entire width of ROW of the perimeter and adjoining
roads or to such additional distance as may be required by local subdivision or land development ordinances,

where practical (the Authority will assist the Vendor with gaining access to adjoining properties as needed);
and

The Authority issues a revised “Fee Schedule” - Revision 11 (06-24-16), which allows Proposers access to the “Fully
Burdened Hourly Rates Fosition / Title” to be entered in “Sections 6A-M”.

In consideration of the delay in responding to questions submitted, the Authority EXTENDS the Due Date for Receipt of
Proposals as follows:
From: “at or before 3:00 PM (EST), on Tuesday, June 28, 2016”

To: at or before 3:00 PM (EST), on Tuesday, July 5, 2016

Page 40f 4 045-HM — Q8A #5 / Addendum #3 Rev 4 (06-24-16)



EXHIBIT R

ccka s N

RFQ/P #: 2016-RFQ/P-046-HM

W‘R MANDATORY FEE SCHEDULE - smnm
. "OPTIONAL FEE SCHEDULE - Séctiaris 7.9 . AN °

1 PIOPOLEN WhiCh i 1D compiete SEcBng | AA M Wil e Geemed non PR sire S all 0! Be ey kiaied 11 5 e mi AGL e 830esaed Tr & parBoULS! errice. T Fropoter Mhould indcate 1000 s M Price | Fas - -
ol Biana”, he Price /| Fee will be evalusted s Mough & oe will nof be 3sessed b
1 The Proposer mury indicate an “Annusl Percentage Frics [acaistor (| gy By which | will increass (13 $Eaid prices Suring Me Eoiansion Opbon Tesr, if 4o saercised
3 Proposers shail wpecity “Tuly Burdened Hourly Hites” (Sechion 64 M) 1or sech Posibon which will 0f which If (4 napecied sill perform Wk agaunst the resdting contract Fre e

wa At B W ] fise § 1%
e btwow Fallerv o [ 1 i ! 1@ alb " -
S -y
. mr | uere [
FEE SCHEDULE SEMACES. ary. | smanass |/ ivece
Coamcrote Mormgrert s 1 —-—h ..
Thans Vo srwet s L] -
Cond o O (1) St of U™ & 1™ Camtact Prts of any
TLS TG Al 1 wa—ch
el b e B s gy B W
Cont hor O (1) Bt of B 4 - Camtact Privs of amy NEW
Arial Prustograpley 1 wach ||
et b e P T e M
‘ﬂhhmmhﬂmdﬁiﬁ 1 ach \
o W T \ ./
] 3 ALy
FULLY BURDENED HOURLY RATES | mumoenen |
\ POMTON £ TITLE HouRLY
RATE
A - 3 -
[ / [
¥ 1
€ / I\
(8 Y, \ |
el |/ \ | 1
Ll I 1 |
af | i ' o]
7 1
* " | | | |
o AT / | !
- T 7 T 1
i 4 \ J | i
- o \ I
i 4 Y 5 \
by - S - /
v e
»
3
TOTALS:
e g g B8 ey < 7Lt T e WA i
- RN N 1.1..I Pecketfulaledste”, | e gen
s o e T e | T T e S SATIL R o o bt Ty e W S 1 N Sy Tt (A 2

.

E I

‘.'.'.'.'. *wm"tr%mmv .'. .'.'.'.'.'.'.'-.'-'.'.'

cRekeE .

T

it

Ly P

FLE SN

Paryre & B e vhal

Tw e ks

™ d L, 2. L N N S e L S S U N N e J Jow . et
] ~ N Y] ¢ 0 .E R R RS T R l__==_‘. O S )
BAPORTANT NOTE:
1 The
Ty RFOP process. P ke . uicsiad shevs, shall b p—

046-Fan Schaduls-Exh R Rev 10 (06-24-16) FINAL

Page 1of i



